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From: John Vinen

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 10:26 AM

To: PerformanceFramework

Subject: ‘Consultation on revised CPD Registration standard’
Categories: Acknowledged

Dear Sir/madam,
Re the proposed CPD Standard:

Under the proposed CPD registration standard practitioners must:

complete a minimum of 50 hours of CPD per year that includes a mix of:
o atleast 25 per cent on activities that review performance
o atleast 25 per cent on activities that measure outcomes, and
o atleast 25 per cent on educational activities

have a CPD home and participate in its CPD program

do CPD that is relevant to their scope of practice

base their CPD on a personal professional development plan.

Can you please explain what is meant by the first two points.

As a Consultant who complies with the existing AHPRA and Specialist College CPD requirements running my own
practice and not currently doing clinical medicine how will the two requirements be met?

I look forward to your response

John





